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December 3, 2024

ACCO Engineered Systems

Patrick A. Rochon, Vice President

265 McCormick Ave.

Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Re: Renewal of Contract R10-1132A

Dear Mr. Rochon:

Thank you for your partnership with Region 10 ESC. Per Section 2.1 of the General

Terms and Conditions of your contract # R10-1132A, the contract is due for
automatic renewal on May 1, 2025.

This letter is to inform you that it is Region 10 ESC’s intent to renew the contract
for two years on that date, bringing the final expiration date to April 30, 2027.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,
Clont Pechacek

Clint Pechacek
Purchasing Consultant
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